Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Allotments

Thursday, 25 November 2010

Present: Councillor Julia Berry (Chair) and Councillors Anthony Gee, Marie Gray and June Molyneaux

Also in attendance: Councillors Martin Walls (Head of Streetscene), Alan Bothamley (Streetscene Co-ordinator (Gronds Maintenance)), Lindsey Ralston (Assistant Parks and Open Spaces Officer), Sarah Turner (Community Growing Officer) and Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer)

10.A.26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Alison Hansford and Harold Heaton.

10.A.27 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

No declarations of any interest were received.

10.A.28 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That subject to the following amendments:

10.A.25 - ALLOTMENTS MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

Standard Charges Recommendations

- 1. That the annual charge of £39.50 increases annually on 1 April in line with inflation.
- 4. That it be Council policy to reduce the larger plots as and when they become available, dependent on the site and demand for that location.
- 5. That the plot sizes be monitored and potential changes be made according to demand.

Layout of new sites Recommendations

2. That the Council be responsible for defining the actual plot, but that the allotment holder be then responsible for the delineation of the plot, using safe and suitable materials.

Provision of services (water) Recommendations

3. That the provision of a free water butts to new allotment holders be withdrawn or offered at cost.

The minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group – Allotments meeting held on 9 November 2010 be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair.

10.A.29 COLLECTION OF EVIDENCE

The Head of Streetscene Services reported that the cost of water on site would result in a charge of around £23 pounds to the allotment holder, based upon the water usage for the last financial year. 2010/11.

RESOLVED – That Members would recommend that this charge be implemented in the 2012/13 rental year.

10.A.30 DRAFT FINAL REPORT OF THE ALLOTMENT REVIEW

The Task Group considered a draft Final Report summarising their findings to date. The Group agreed a number of amendments as a consequence of the discussions earlier on the agenda and information provided by the Assistant Parks and Open Spaces Officer, that the Council were presently working, along with the Chorley Allotment Society, and various eqaulity groups on the different ways of working on allotments and community growing iniatives by assessing the needs of the individual and working together to overcome any problems.

The Chair reported that this would be the last meeting of the Group and thanked Members and Officers for their contribution. The outcome of the review had produced recommendations that had the capacity to increase revenue and minimise running costs with no major budget implications to the Council, some were organisational and would establish best practice.

AGREED – That the Final Report as amended by the Task Group be approved for submission to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 6 December 2010 and then on to Executive Cabinet in February 2011.

Chair